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From: 
Sent: 

I I 
ThurSda Sa tember 08 2016 3:25 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

AU active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confIrm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

Hil I will you please coordinate with them test. directly? We are supposed. to coordinate with you fust and then if 
you aren't able to do it then with the SSB, but it is easier to do it through you. No, this cannot be rescheduled. It's 
extremely high priority. 

Thank you, 

On Sep 8, 20163:21 PM, lL ___________________ ~ > wrote: 

Cand I both will be out of the office until 14 Sep 2016. Please contact the sse (Air Force) personnel for their availability or is it 
possible to reschedule for another day. 

vIr, 
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From: I 
Sent:T~h-u-ffi~d-aY-,~Se-m~e-m~b~e-r~08=.~2=O~16~3:~1~5~P=M~--------------------------------------~ 

~L [Non-DoD Source] Server Room k= --13 Sep 16 -- Tuesday 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verifY the identity ofthe sender, and confrrm the 
authenticity of a111inks contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

For planning purposes we need your assistance to allow access to the server room next Tuesday 13 Sep at 
0630. The VIAS team will need access at that time to the server room in order to run a scan on the ACES server. 

Let us know if there will be any trouble supporting this. 

Thanks! 

D 
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(b)(6) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

:rsd .. o~ 13 20161·30 AM 

I ~~: [Non-Do ~ource[ Re: ssa info needed 

PatchPlu5 Consulting is developing the Tactics, Techniques, and Procedures (TIPs) for Collaboration Operations across the NRO 
(and ACES). They are 1) writing the seminal document called the "Dash 1", and 2} creating a sustainable, repeatable TIP 
Development process for all operations centers. 

The FY16 contract is different from the FY15 contract so they are updating their documents to reflect the NRO's SMO Code and 
PSO information. 

Cheers, 

from: I I 
Sent: Wednesday. October 12. 20166:41 PM 
To:1 
Cc: 
~~~~~~-=~--~~~~~~--~~ 

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD SOurce] Re: SSO Info needed 

DiS the gov't PSO for the NROC and she oversees the work thatDand NROC Security perform. 

Who is Patch Plus, and what new contract are they speaking of? 

Thanks, 

c::::::::J 

: sse info neededKelly, L-______________ _ 

HiDwhy are you pushing this toc=Jespecially for a simple task of updating SMO codes and POCs fori r The 
FY16 contract needs updating with this information and NROC has been providing this admin support for over two years. 

Cheers, 
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from: I I 
Sent: Wednesday. Seotember 28. 2016 6:43 AM 

~~:I I 
Subject: FW: [Non-DoD Source] Re: SSO info needed 

Please see the following email regarding one of the ACES employees. 

Thanks for your support and assistance. 

vir 

~ ___ Iwjll you please provide the information requested below? 

Thank you, 

Cheers, 

D 

from:1 
Sent:~T-~~a~y-,~Se-p~m~m=be~r~2~7~,2~O=1~6~1~:2=O~P=M~----------~ 

TOr I NROC-SECURITY 

~~bject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: SSO info needed 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and conftrm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 
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AU active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verifY the identity of the sender, and confIrm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Good Afternoon, 

I need to submitl lunder the new contract for SCI. Can I get the SSO's name, commercial phone number and 
~-~ 

SMO Code? 
Thank you. 

From:1 
Sent: M~on-d'-a-v.----;;A-u-gu-sCC-;t 2=20-, =20=1=6-"2---:;;:1=7---:;;:4C:;-1-=P;;-;M~ 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

~::I 
Sub~je-ct~:~R;-e~:S=S=O~in~f~o-ne-e-d~e~d------------------------~ 

JiiIl 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

~eds your name, contact info, and our SMO code for our new contract. 
Will you please send this info to him? 
Thank you, 

I I 

l"---o_n_A_u_2_2_2_' _20_1_6_1_:5_8_P_M_'LI ______ '---"r ,>~>.:-=w=ro=te=:----------J-F -=C=au=t=io=n-...;:C=.a=ut=io=:..,.fl- ~~ l~~l 

I am being submitted under the new contract for SCI and need the SSO name, commercial phone number, and SMO 
code. My security POC is (t'd above 

VR 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

I FridOll, D<!cember 09.201610:02 AM 

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] TEG New Hire --,---I ___ ~ 

[Jthank you for the update. 

I IWili be the lead Technical SME for the NROC on maintenance/support and deployments (remaining 
NROC positions to include the SITROOM). He is already an "NROer" which is great. 

'-----_---"I please work with,---I __ ~Iis gettingDonbOarded (which should be relatively painless since he is already in the 
building). 

Thank you! 

Cheers, 

from: I (b)(3) 
Sent: fnday, December 09,20169:42 AM (b)(6) 

~:~.~--~------'-'------------;=~===;--~~"""""""~=~==r'~~~1 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] lEG' New Hire --LI ___ _ 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity ofthe sender, and confU1l1 the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity ofthe sender. and confU1l1 the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

D 
TEG has hired a technical asset to the team to work ACES technical issues on site. He will be on board in January. 

Ds currently N RO Green Badged and works at ADF-E and has given notice to his company. 
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We will be taking ownership of him in JPAS and activating his TS. I will give you his social on Monday so that you 
can submit him for SCI access in the building. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Approved for Release: 2018/06/21 C0511 0403 

Wednesday. Janua 18,201712:55 PM 

[Non~DoD Source] Re: Visit Requests For Tomorrow -
'---------

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confum the 
authenticity of a111inks contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

Re sending in case you did not receive fIrst time. 

Thanks! 

D 
Get Outlook for iOS < Caution-https:llaka.ms/oOukef> 

From~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ __________________ ~I> 
Sent: weonesaay, January HS, LUll II:Z;-"U'--'A....,..M"---. __ ~ 

= 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

Bothl ~d I lare briefed with you already but both have been having troubles getting regular 
visitor badges when they come to visit. 

Can you please put them both in for a VR for tomorrow or should they already be good to go? 

Thanks! 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 
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From: 
Sent: Thursda 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
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(b)(3) 

equests For Thursday (Today) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verifY the identity ofthe sender, and confnm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

I can post TS VARs through JPAS for any amount of time you'll need. It'll only be for collateral though. 

From:1 I 

~t: Thursdav. J.n:l~O: 6:39 AM 
SutiJec::t: VR Reques r hurs ay (Today) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

~C.dh"",e""ck",",in~J.>,.L,;""""-~"-'-LL--'" ere able to put a VR in today (Thursday) for: (b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

They all should be in the VR system already from previous visits. (b )(3) 
(b)(6) 

Our security officer coordinated with the Army SSO for penn certs for 1 year fori landDand we know that 
we have to make sure you renew them every 30 days until we can get them badge"d.---

Please let me know if you need anything else? 

Thanks!! 

(b)(3) 
(b )(6) 
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